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Dear Mr. Phillips:

A hazardous waste compliance inspection was conducted at your facility on
September 18, 1995. This inspection was conducted under the authority of Section
403,091, Florida Statutes, and Chapter 403, Part IV, Florida Statutes, and is
designed to ascertain the compliance status of your facility with Title 40 Code
of Federal Regulations Parts 260 +through 270, as adopted in Florida
Administrative Code Chapter 62-730.

Based on the inspection findings the Department has determined that the status
of your facility is a conditionally exempt small guantity generator of hazardous
waste (CESQG}.

Enclosed is information concerning the management of hazardous waste, in the
State of Florida, which may be applicable to your facility. The Department
recommends that you notify the Department’s Tallahassee office of your hazardous
waste activities on EPA form 8700-12 ag soon as possible (form enclosed).

The Department has the following recommendations.

1. All drums or containers containing liquid wastes and/or possible hazardous
waste should be staged on an impervious surface in an area protected from
road hazards and the weather.

2. All drums or containers containing liquid wastes and/or possible hazardous
waste should be marked or labeled ag hazardous waste or with words that
identifies the containers contents.

3. All drums or containers containing liguid wastes and/or possible hazardous
waste should be kept closed at all times except when adding or removing
waste.

4. You should not store greater than a total of 1,000 kilograms (about five

55 gallon drums) of hazardous waste at your facility at any one time.
Should you exceed the above mentioned total you may be subject to full
regulation as a large quantity generator (LQG).

5. Any drum which appears to have structurally failed or is failing should be
overpacked or its contents transferred to a structurally sound drum.
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6. Waste absorbent should not be disposed of in crushed cars. A waste
determination should be conducted on a representative sample of the waste
abgorbent to determine if it is a hazardous wastes. All waste absorbent
should be accumulated in a container and managed in accordance with the
above menticoned recommendations.

If you have any questions or need further clarification, please contact me, in
the Hazardous Waste Section at (407)893-3323.

Sincerely,

William Kappler
Environmental Specialist
Hazardous Waste Program

Date:

WK
Enclosures

cc: Tom Waters, Seminole County
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Dear Mr. Phillips:

A hazardous waste compliance inspection was conducted at your facility on
September 18, 1995. This inspection was conducted under the authority of Section
403.091, Florida Statutes, and Chapter 403, Part IV, Florida Statutes, and is
designed to ascertain the compliance status of your facility with Title 40 Code
of Federal Regulations Parts 260 through 270, as adopted in Florida
Administrative Code Chapter 62-730.

Based on the inspection findings the Department has determined that the status
of your facility is a conditionally exempt small quantity generator of hazardous
waste (CESQG).

Enclosed is information concerning the management of hazardous waste, in the
State of Florida, which may be applicable to your facility. The Department
recommends that you notify the Department’'s Tallahassee office of your hazardous
waste activities on EPA form 8700-12 as soon as possible (form enclosed).

The Department has the following recommendations.

1. 21l drums or containers containing liquid wastes and/or possible hazardous
waste should be staged on an impervious surface in an area protected from
road hazards and the weather.

2. All drums or containers containing liquid wastes and/or possible hazardous
waste should be marked or labeled as hazardous waste or with words that
identifies the containers contents.

3. All drums or containers containing liquid wastes and/or possible hazardous
waste should be kept clesed at all times except when adding or removing
waste.

4. You should not store greater than a total of 1,000 kilograms (about five

55 gallon drums) of hazardous waste at your facility at any one time.
Should you exceed the above mentioned total you may be subject to full
regulation as a large quantity generator (LQG).

5. Any drum which appears to have structurally failed or is failing should be
overpacked or its contents transferred to a structurally sound drum.
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6. Waste absorbent should not be disposed of in crushed cars. A waste
determination should be conducted on a representatjive sample of the waste
absorbent to determine if it is a hazardous wastes. All waste absorbent
should be accumulated in a container and managed in accordance with the
above mentioned recommendations.

If you have any gquestions or need further clarification, please contact me, in
the Hazardous Waste Section at (407)8953-3323.

Sincerely,

William Kappler
Environmental Specialist
Hazardous Waste Program

Date:

WK
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